From: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>

Sent: 04 November 2025 08:29:35 UTC+00:00

To: "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: "Jordan Van Laun" <jordan.vanlaun@wates.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0015 & DM/25/0017

Just to confirm we are happy for the above to be treated as withdrawn
Thanks

Kind Regards
Judith

Judith Ashton Associates

Telephone: 01580 230900

Mobile: 07709 406 528

Email:- judith@judithashton.co.uk

This email is confidential, and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do
not copy, use or disclose its content, but contact the sender immediately.

Whilst we run anti-virus software on all Internet emails we are not liable for any loss or damage
sustained as a result of software viruses. The recipient is advised to run their own anti-virus
software.

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 October 2025 14:03

To: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0015 & DM/25/0017

Hi Judith
I’'m writing with regards to the above two planning applications.

The planning permissions granted under references DM/25/0014 & DM/25/0016 were issued on

5th September. Are you able to advise on whether your client is now going to withdraw the two
ongoing applications? | had understood that they wanted to wait until the period for challenging
the two approvals by way of a judicial review had passed.

If you could let me know that would be helpful.
Regards

Steve

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development

Mid Sussex District Council
01444 477556
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The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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